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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 1:53 PM

To: Court, Sarah; \Commissioner/Executive Staff; Executive Secretariat

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn; Black, Jane; Godfrey, Emma; Mayall, Deb; Scott, Christine; Fleming,
Richard; Gregson, Scott; Ayres, Lisa Anne; Davidson, Elise; Peter, Wendy

Subject: RE: ACCC v Birubi, reasonable grounds advice and concise statement

[DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Security Classification:
Sensitive: Legal

Hi Sarah, sorry for that mixup — just a formatting issue that arose when the markup changes were accepted
in a pdf — all orders otherwise appear, and are sorted in the docs to be filed.

Thanks, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

“eneral Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

.sustralian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Court, Sarah

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 2:08 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda; !Commissioner/Executive Staff; Executive Secretariat

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn; Black, Jane; Godfrey, Emma; Mayall, Deb; Scott, Christine; Fleming, Richard; Gregson, Scott;
Ayres, Lisa Anne; Davidson, Elise; Peter, Wendy

Subject: RE: ACCC v Birubj, reasonable grounds advice and concise statement [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Melinda thanks, fine with these, just note application has nothing at order 7 — is something missing? Sarah

Sarah Court
ommissioner
Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra 2601 http://www.accc.gov.au
- T: +61 8 8213 3424
Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 12:39 PM

To: ICommissioner/Executive Staff <compas@accc.gov.au>; Executive Secretariat
<ExecutiveSecretariat@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma
<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <deb.mavyall@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine
<christine.scott@accc.gov.au>; Fleming, Richard <richard.fleming@accc.gov.au>; Gregson, Scott

<scott.gregson@accc.gov.au>; Ayres, Lisa Anne <LisaAnne.Ayres@accc.gov.au>; Davidson, Elise

<elise.davidson@accc.gov.au>; Peter, Wendy <wendy.peter@accc.gov.au>
Subject: FW: ACCC v Birubi, reasonable grounds advice and concise statement [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Importance: High

Hi Commissioners,



Released under FOI

Please find attached the finalised concise statement for the Birubi indigenous art matter, which we intend to
file late today, and which will facilitate the publication of the media release tomorrow. Also attached for your
reference is the reasonable grounds advice from Counsel, the application and schedule to the CS.

At the Commission meeting last week, you requested these finalised documents be circulated to you prior
to filing.

Please let me know if you have any queries.

Thanks, Melinda

Melinda McDonald
General Manager | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Level 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.



